
J u l y  12, 2002 

Response Of The Office Of Chief Counsel 
Division Of Co_Eporatiqn Finance 

Re: Federal Home Loan Mastgage Corporation 
Incoming Letter Dated July €2,2002 

Based on the facts presented in your letter, the Division of Corporation Finance concurs 
in the views expressed in your letter regarding the effect of voluntary registration under Section 
12(g) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 on the treatment of Freddie Mac and its securities 
under the Securities Act of 1933, the Exchange Act and the Trust Indenture Act of 1939, 

The Division of Maker Regulation has asked us to inform you that, based on the €acts 
presented in your letter, the Division of Market Regulation concurs in the views expressed in 
your letter regarding the effect of voluntary registration under Section 12(g) of the Exchange Act 
on the treatment of Freddie Mac and its securities under the Exchange Act. 

The Division of Investment Management has asked us to inform you that, based on the 
facts presented in your letter, the Division of Investment Management concurs in the views 
expressed in your letter regarding the effect of voluntary registration under Section 12(& of the 
Exchange Act omi the treatment of Freddie Mac and its securities under the Investment Company 
Act of 1940. 

The above positions are based solely on the €acts presented in your letter. Any different 
facts or circumstances might require another conclusionl 

Sincerely 

Martin I? Dunn 
Deputy Director 



July 12, 2002 

Stephen L. Dinces 
Vice President and Deputy General Counsel 
Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation 
8200 Jones Branch Drive 
McLean, Virginia 22 102-3 I 10 

UNITED STATES 

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE cQhfiMt$slON 
WASHlNGTON. 0.C. 20549 

Re: Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation 

Dear ML Dinces: 

In regard to your letter of July 12, 2002, our response thereto is attached to the 

enclosed photocopy of your correspondence. By doing this, we avoid having to recite 

or sumarize the facts set forth in your letter, 

Paula Bubberly 
Chief Counsel 



Mmin PI Durn, Esq. 
B ~ u t y  Director, Division of 

’ ’ Corporation, Finance 
Securities and Exchange Cumrnission 
459 Fifih Street, N, W 
Washington, D.C. 20549 

In connection with voluntary registration ~f QUT CQITAIIWQ stack under the 
Exehaiige Act, we: are seeking the staff 6 coiieuxrence with our ~ i e w s  that voluntary 
registration will not cause any alteration of the existing frcatmmt of Freddie Mac w i ~  
regard to whether: 
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Securities issued or guaranteed by Freddie Mac are exemptad securities and 
govemnent smzurities under the Exchange Act; 

Debt securities issued or guaranteed by Freddie Mac are goveniment securities ;For 
~ U ~ ~ Q I S ~ S  sf Rule: 1 Sc3- 1 [c)(Z)(vi)(A) under the Ex~hiinge Act; 

Freddie Mac ir; ail  agency, authority OT instrumentality o f  the United States for 
purposes of the IrlveStrnenf Conqmy Act; 

1 Sectiolis 14(a) and 14(c) ofthe Exchange Act 3re inapplicable t~ Freddie Mac; 

SCG~~CIR 16 of the Ex~hilnge Act i s  inapplicable to Freddie MBC’S officers,, 
directors h ~ l d  sharellolders;2 and 

The provisions of Regulation 14E ~.f : thc Exchange Act are inapplicable to Freddie, 
Mac and Freddie Mac securities, 



-- 

We are also seeking the staffb C O A C U X T ~ ~ C C  with OUT view that, ance our 
registration. under Section 12(g) is effective: 

Holders sf 5% or more of Freddie Mac’s ccsnmioii stuck will be subject to 
Sections 13(d) md 13(g) o f  the Exchange Act and will be requited to make my 
required filings on Schedule 13B oj Schtdulte 13G; 

If you have any questions on m y  of ilicse issues, please do not liesitate to coiltact 
us. All of us at Freddie Mac are looking famuid ta warking with you on our voluntary 
registration and required continuing disclosures. 

Very truly yours, 

Vide Frmident and Deputy General Counsel 


	
	
	
	
	

